
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - June 1, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on June 1, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas, New
Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Wayne Mazurek
Councilmember Glenn Douglass

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor,  Kathleen McPherson, Manager and Asst. Clerk Horwath

Proclamation - June 2009 as Myasthenia Gravis Awareness Month
Mayor Beck read the proclamation for Myasthenia Gravis Awareness month.

Certificate of Recognition
Mayor Beck gave Certificates of Recognition to Matt Shibles and John Brown for their volunteer work in making the
Lower Township  �You Got Talent Night � a success.  

WORK SESSION

Presentation on Acroblast by Craig Wisman, Will Morey & Thomas Berry
Craig Wisman introduced Will Morey and Thomas Berry who were involved with the Acroblast Aerobatic
Competition.  He said last year the first Aeroblast was held at the Cape May County Airport.   He said there were 30
competitors and their families at the event and they were happy with the airport site.   He  hoped  to do it again the
last week of June.  He said it was a regional aerobatic contest, not an air show.  He said it didn �t look like an air
show.  He said it was maneuvers in the sky around the airport and was run by volunteers.   
Mr. Wisman said it was a worldwide sport and very popular in Europe.  He said the contest would be Friday thru
Sunday.  He said this year Colonel Tom Allison would speak at the Naval Air Station on Thursday at 7 p.m. and was
it open to the public.
Councilmember Douglass said he attended the program last year and said it was a great show.
Mr. Wisman said they were expecting between 40 - 45 competitors this year if the weather was good.  He again said
all aerobatic maneuvers would be done over the airport property and un-inhabited land.
Tom Berry said on Wednesday there would be a F18 fighter jet landing at the Cape May County Airport for the 30th

anniversary.  It was scheduled to land around 3:00 p.m.

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
Council had no comments.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - June 1, 2009

Page 2

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
No public questions.

Consent Agenda
Approval of Minutes May 18, 2009
Res. #2009-157 Payment of Vouchers, $106,307.19
Res. #2009-158 A Resolution Requesting Reduction of Performance Guarantee for Cape May Estates

Subdivision; Block 748; Lot 7; Escrow #P99-08-08
Res. #2009-159, Authorization for Refund of Taxes (Refund 4 duplicate payment to First American)
Res. #2009-160, A Resolution Requesting Release of Dumpster Bond for Paul Fauser  (Work

completed,$500 bond released)
Res. #2009-161, Insertion of Special Item of Revenue Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87, Chapter 159 (Add �t.

$150,000 Small Cities)
Res. #2009-162, Acceptance and Bid Award for Independence Day Festival (Wizards Festival of Fun,

$23,500 -Rides, Games etc.)
Res. #2009-163, Copes in Shops Program (Res. to execute the grant agreement)
Res. #2009-164, Insertion of Special Item of Revenue Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87, Chapter 159 (Cops

in Shops Grant for $1600)
Res. #2009-165, Approval to Submit a Grant Application and Execute  Grant Agreement with the New

Jersey Department of Transportation for the Station Road Project (For Improvements to
Road between Township Hall & Library)

Res. #2009-166, Resolution Approving Settlement of Tax Appeal Litigation Known as Rite Aid v. Lower
Township, Docket Nox. 005346-2009 and 005323-2008, Block 495.01, Lot 14, 3221
Bayshore Road, North Cape May, New Jersey (No change for 2008 or 2009, Reduction in
Assessment for 2010)

Res. #2009-167, Resolution Approving Settlement of Tax Appeal Litigation Known as Rite Aid v. Lower
Township, Docket Nox. 005342-2009 and 004862-2008, Block 496.01, Lot 25, 3201
Bayshore Road, North Cape May, New Jersey (No change for 2008 or 2009, Reduction in
Assessment for 2010)

Res. #2009-168, Authorizing the Person to Person Transfer of Liquor License #0505-32-001-011 from
Gayatrima LLC to Renaissance Beverages III, LLC  (New Owners T/A Gorman �s Wines &
Spirits)

Councilmember Douglass motioned to adopt the consent agenda, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.  The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Regular Agenda
Res. #2009-169 Payment of Vouchers, $10,000 (Contractual - Lower Township Rescue Squad)
Councilmember Mazurek  motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The consent
agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �abstain �, Councilmember Mazurek,
 �yes �, Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes � , Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - June 1, 2009

Page 3

 

Administrative Reports
No Reports

Council Comments
Councilmember Conrad said Boyscout Troop #87 held a beach clean up and did a good job of it.  He announced
there would be a Pow Wow the last week of August at the Cape May County Airport.  He said June 8th would be
meet your Councilman night.  
Councilmember Conrad said the Township held their first bike auction for the kids.  He thanked everyone who
helped with the auction.  He thanked Captain Marker for the good JIF rating the Township received.  
Councilmember Mazurek received a note from a gentleman who �s grandson had fallen and hurt his head.   He 
thanked the Police and Rescue Squad for the help they had given him.  
Deputy Mayor Lare said he, Councilmember Mazurek, Councilmember Conrad, Manager McPherson, Stockton
representatives and Jeff Van Drew met and discussed ideas for the Villas Wildlife Management Area and felt it was
a productive meeting.    He said there was a lot to work out with DEP and Stockton and hoped to have an answer in
30 days.  
Deputy Mayor Lare said it would be a home run for the Township and there would be full public access if all went 
well and they would know in a short period of time.
Mayor Beck said it looked promising and needed to move on the idea so the demolition money wasn �t done away
with.  He said that building couldn �t keep sitting there safety was a main concern.  It would be a grand slam if
Stockton came to town.

Public Comments
Ponder Lodge

Bob Rizzo asked what could the public do to help with Ponder Lodge.
Mayor Beck said when it looked like the deal would be done, he would have representatives attend a Township
Meeting to address the residents.   He said they could call Senator Van Drew and DEP to show support.   He felt all
was going well and they were trying to make the deal work.

Library and Station Road
Mr. Rizzo said the library would be closing for renovations.  
Manager McPherson said the Township applied for DOT funds to fix Station Road and the entrance to Township
Hall.
Mr. Rizzo said they needed to get the Freeholders involved.
Mayor Beck agreed.

Fulling Mill Road
Mayor Beck said Fulling Mill Road was in bad shape and asked if someone in the Police Department could look at it.
Jack Sparks of 53 Croydon Drive said Fulling Mill Road was closed that night and he thought there may had been an
accident there.  He said years ago the shoulders of the road weren �t paved and there had been many people killed
on that road.  
Mr. Sparks said they could go to the County and do what he did .  He threatened years ago to protest on the 4th of
July.   He said that  pressure had to be put on the County to fix it.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - June 1, 2009

Page 4

Resolution #2009-170, A Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Public in Accordance with the
Provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 (Litigation & Personnel - M. Vitelli & D.
Johns & R. Moore)
Councilmember Conrad  motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Douglass.  The consent
agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �,
Councilmember Douglass,  �yes �, Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Douglass  motioned to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at  
9:40 p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: June 15, 2009
 


